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OCT 14 N

Docket flos: 50-327
and 50-328

4

MEMORNID'JM FOR: Elinor G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch fio. 4
Division of Licensing

FROM: Carl Stahle, Project Manager
Licensing Branch lio. 4
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMIflG HEETIf1G WITH TVA Oil SEQUOYAH
HYDR 0GEli MITIGATI0ft SYSTEll

DATE & TIME: October 18, 1982
1:30 - 2:30 p.m.

.

LDCATION: Room P-110
Phillips Building

PURPOSE: To discuss the Adequacy of the 14ydrogen flitigation in'the
Sequoyah facility.

PARTICIPAllTS: TEC TVA

R. Mattson L. Mills, et al
T. Spels
W. Joheston
T. Novak
W. Butler
E. Adensam
C. Stahle

9'
Carl Stahle, Project Manager
Licensing Branch flo. 4
Division of Licensing
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NRC PDR NRC PARTICIPANTS
Local PDR
TIC R. Mattson

.

NSIC T. Spels
TERA W. Johnston

LB #4 r/f T. Ilovak
E. Case W. Butler

E. AdensamD. Eisenhut/R. Purple
C. StableJ. Youngblood

A. Schwencer
F. Miraglia
C. O. Thomas
J. Kramer
G. Lainas
D. Crutchfield
W. Russell
T. Ippolito

,

W. Johnston
D. Muller
J. P. Knight
L. Rubenstein
T. Speis
W. Houston bec: Applicant & Service List
F. Schroeder
M. Ernst
ACRS(16)
Attorney, OELD
OI&E
OSD (7)
Receptionist
I&E Headquarters
Project Manger r Rtahlo
Licensing Assistant M- nuncan
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